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Updated invitation: DoH dinner @ Woodcut @ Tue Feb 28, 2023 6:30pm - 8:30pm (AEDT) 2 @health.gov.au)

Organizer salesforce.coml Sent Wed 1/02/2023 11:11 AM
o
lime luesday, 28 February 2023 6:30 PM-8:30 PM 006 &Q
O’b
Location Woodcut, Crown Sydney, Level 1/1 Barangaroo Ave, Barangaroo NSW 2000, Australia %Q)é qu/ @6
2 R ?9

Response /' Accepted Change Response

invite.ics
3 KB

Description Jon with Google Meet
rseoton i SATE

When
Tuesdsy Feb 28, 2023 - 6:30pm — 8:30pm (Eastem Australia Time - Sydney)

Location
Woodcut, Crown Sydney, Level 1/1 Barangaroo Ave, Barangaroo NSW 2000, Australia
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No problem.. just called to say
we have the contracts back - a
big thank you to you and your
team that worked tirelessly

over the weekend to make this
happen - extremely grateful
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. 0000000

From: @salesforce.com>
Sent: Friday, 22 March 2024 11:13 AM
Subject: _ from Salesforce Professional Services

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Amanda 8_,

It's_ from Salesforce. Amanda it was so lovely to meet you at World Tour at our cocktail hour along with
your lovely team!

| understand the Department has 2 new upcoimng programs:

1) Support at Home
2) New Aged Care Act

Amanda, myself and would be very keen to speak with you
and your team about these upcoming programs to understand where we can potentially assist you and the
Department with these programs.

| look forward to hearing from you, and have a beautiful Autumn weekend.

Warmest regards,

salesforce.com

M: _ | Email: -@salesforce.com

B
=l
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s22

From: SMITH, Amanda

Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 12:43 PM

To: S47F

Subject: RE: Salesforce World Tour Sydney - Invitation [SEC=OFFICIAL]
HiS47

Yes | am keen thank you and | have registered.

We're going to send a bunch from the division, we’re collating nominations and will coordinate centrally —$22
will be our lead for this.

Thanks, Amanda

From:S47F @salesforce.com>
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 11:36 AM
To: SMITH, Amanda <S22 @health.gov.au>

Subject: Re: Salesforce World Tour Sydney - Invitation
Hi Amanda,

Side note to the conversation earlier but | meant to ask, will you and-any of your team be heading up to Sydney for
World Tour? | haven't had notification of your broader team, just thought I'd see with you.

Thanks

s47

S47F

s11C

M: S47F Email§ &\\' OI‘@salesforce.com

Web: 4 Linkedin: S22€C

On Tue, Jan 24, 2023 at 5:12 PM S47F @salesforce.com> wrote:
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Hi Fay, 522 o) and Amanda
| hope you're all having a great week so far!

Extending this invite to you and your teams (please forward as appropriate) as |
hope you can join me and our inspiring Trailblazer community for an
unforgettable day at World Tour, Sydney!

Learn about Salesforce Customer 360 and the latest technology solutions to
deliver success now by lowering costs, increasing productivity, and enabling
your technology modernisation programmes.

Blaze your trail to success now.
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S47F
s11C

M: S47F
Web:
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1 March 2023, ICC, Sydney 8:00 a.m. - 6:00 p.m. AEDT

Register for Free

Hear from some of our Trailblazing private and public sector Ohana and take this
opportunity to meet with Salesforce Executives and Public Sector peers. This is
our biggest in-person gathering of Trailblazers across Australia & New Zealand
each year, and as we’re anticipating this event to fill up fast, we encourage you
to register now to secure your spot.

What else can you expect from the day?

Keynote
Enjoy an innovation-packed Keynote featuring visionary Trailblazer R.M.
Williams!

Sessions
Experience more than 70 dynamic sessions led by industry experts and iconic
regional brands, and get ready to find the right answer for success right now.

Campground
Learn directly from Salesforce experts, get hands-on with the latest innovations

and network with like-minded Trailblazers.

Register for-Freé

Please don'’t hesitate to reach out to myself with any questions.

Thank you,
S4TF

Email: s47F @salesforce.com
Linkedin: STIC
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Follow us on: |:|

Page 4 of 4



	FOI 5272 - Document 1
	FOI 5272 - Document 3
	FOI 5272 - Document 4
	FOI 5272 - Document 5



